United Nations ~ Nations Unies :
. UNRESTRICTED

 ECONOMIC CONSEIL RA R
_ , AND ECONOMIQUE ORIGINAL: - ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL .
_ . . A

MASTER FILE

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING COMMIITEE
Second Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-SECOND MEETING

Take Success, New York
Thursday, 20 Mey 1948, at 2.30 p.m.

Chaiymen: : Mrs, Franklin D, ROOSEVELT United States of Americe
Vice-~Chairman and :
Rapporteur: Dr. X, AZKOUL _ Lebanon
Members: Mr. E,J,R. HEYWARD Augtralia

Mr, B. SANTA CRUZ Chile

Dr, T. Y, WU China

Prof, R. CASSIN France

My, A, P, PAVILOV Union of Soviet

' Socialist Republics
Mr, G, WILSON- United Kingdom

Consultants from non-governmental organlzations:

Misg Toni SENDER American Federation of
- Labor - o
Mr, A,J. VANISTENDAEL Tnternational Fedexation
, ‘of Christien Trade :
~Uniong

Secretariat:

" Dr. J. P. BUMPHREY
Dr. E, SCHVELB
My, B, LAWSON

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in
eitheyr of the working languages (English or French) , and within twenty-‘ X
four hours, to Mr, E, Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, Room
CC-119, Lake Success. Corrections should be acccmpanied by or incorporated.
in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate symbol number and
encloged in an envelope marked "Urgent'. Corrections can be dealt with more

, -‘speedily"by the services concerned if delegations will be good enough also
bo incorporate them in a mimeQ@raphed copy of the record, ! AT



E/CN,4/AC,1/5R b2
Page 2

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out that the Spanish of the words
"human rights" had been incorrectly translated in the documents already

circulated in Spanish, It should be "Derechos del hombre',

The CHAIRMAN proposed that, in view of the short time left for
the Committes to finish its work, the remaining Articles of the Draft
| Declaraticn should be submitted to the Commission on Humen Righte, as
contained in the Report of the Second.Session of the Commission, (E/600)
together with any amendments to any of these Articles submitted in writing
at the current gession of the Drafting Committee., The Committee could then

devote its remaining meetings to the discussion of implementation.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ_(Chile) said that it would be better to finish
the dlscussion of the Declaration, which was as important as implementa-
tion. "The remaining Articles covered eccnomic and social rights, These
hed not been included in the Covenant, which was an added reason Tor not

overlooking them in the Declaration,

Mr, HEYWARD (Australia) supported the Chairman's proposal,

g pointing out that the experience of the Committee had been, that, after

several hours of discuSSion, the text finally edopted did not differ
greatly from that contoined in the Report of the Second Sessicon of the
Ccmmigsion on Human Rights.

Mr, AZKDUL (Lebanon) sald that the Rapporteur must have tims to

meke his report to the Cormission,

- M, PAVLov (Unioﬁ'of Soviet Sociélisﬁ Republics) said that the
Committes should finish‘ité~work on the Declarétion. It would be difficult
“:fof the Rapporteur to make a repért unless he had the contents for such a
| report, | -

/Mr, SANTA CRUZ



E/ON.4/AC.1/SR. k2
Page 3 '

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that the Committee should continue
its work on the Declaration, end then refer to the Commission any Articles

- which the members had not had time to discuss, with the smendments pro-

posed.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said thet he wowld have supported the
propogal to continue discussion of the Dec‘larat‘ion, if the remaining -
Articles had been non-controversiel., As this-was not the case, he con-
aidered it would be a waste of time to discuss the eight Artilcles dealing
with eg’bnomic and social rights. He supported the Chalrmen's proposal to
rofer to thé third session of the Commission the text of the remaining
Articles as given in the Report of the second session,‘ together with any

pogitive suggestion which any representative wished to make.

Mr. WU (China) suggested that the Committee should have & general
discussion on the economic and soclal rights, without coneidering formal

amendments or adopting & final text.

Mr. HEYWARD .(Australia) said that the Committee should continue
its work by discuseing the remaining Articles individuaelly end then refer

to0 the Commission whatever Articles were left, with the amendments and

suggestions submitted in writing.

The Committes decided, ab the suggestion of Mr, WIISON (United Kingdom) ,

+o finish ite consideration of the Covenant by examining Articles 24 and 25

as drafted by the Drafting Sub-Committee (d.ocument E/CN.M/AC.l/ME), and. then

on the basis of the amount .of time left.

decide how to proceed,

1

/DISCUSSION



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.u2
Page L

DISCUSSION OF ARTICLES 24 AND 25 OF THE DTRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT

Article 2k, as drafted by the Draftine Sub-Committee (B/CN.4/AC,1/42)

was_sdopted by four votes to nome with three abstentions,

In angwer to a gquestion from.ths Soviet Union representative,
Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) said thet the différence in "substance bgtween
Article 25 as drafted by the Drafting Sub-Cammittee and as drafted by the
Commission on’Human Righte at its Secomd Sesgion, was not very\great; but
the difference in draftiné was substantial, The Drafting Sub-Committee
| had put forward for Article 25 the text of the Article as contalned in the
Draft donvantions dravn up at the United Nations Conference on Freedom of
Information, with the addition of the phrase "with reépeot to these terri-
tories on behalf of.which they do not accede to this Covenant at the +time

of their accession".

Mr. CASSIN (Fremce) sald that Article 25 as drafted by the Draft-
ing Sub-Committee differed in substence, and not oﬁly in drafting. BHe
could not support it. There were three categories pf territories to which
the Article referred: Trust territories, for which the language of the |
Charter should be maintained, territories under protectorates which would
be adequately covered by Article 25 as drafted, and non-self governing
territories, for which the metropolitaﬁ.power had responsibility, Article
25 ap drafted laid dbwn a rule for metropolitan powers which might or
might hot be acceptable. Some reference to éhe proviglons of Chapters XIT
’and XIIT of the Charter was essentisal, as the Covenent must not in.ahy way
violate the Charter. ‘He-thought that Article XXXVII of the French Draft
Covenant (E/CN.4/82/Add.10) was preferable as it kept to the wording of

the Charter.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) seid that clearly, if there were any
speclal arrangements under the Trudteeship agreements, they would prevail,

/Article 25



E/CN,4/AC.1/SR. k42
Page 5

Article 25 was intended to cover cases vhere nc gpeclal provisions were
made. The metropoliten power regponsible for the Trust territory would
draw the attention of the govermment of that territory to the Covenent ’

and accede on i1ts behalf when the govermment of the Trust territory had

- a'giﬂe ed.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that he preferred the text as adopted
at the Second Session of the Commiseion on Humen Righﬁs, whereby ‘the
metropolitan power, in signing the Covenant on 1ts owm behalf, at the
same time acceded on bebalf of its mendated and Trust territories. He
thought that the local authoritiés as well ag the govermment of these

territories should be allowed to express thelr desire through the metro-

politan power to adhere to the Covenent,

The CHATRMAN said that at the Second Session of the Commission,
the point had been made that in certain cases the metropolitan power was

obliged to ascertain the wishes of thesgove:mment of territories under its

Jurisdiction before imposing a Convention on it,

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdcm) said that Article 25 vas primerily

intended to put an obligation on the metropoliten powers to seek the con-

gent of the governments of territories under their jurisdiction befors

acceding on their behalf. to the Covenant.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) eaid that under Article 25 as drafted, -

) &
i1f the population of a Trust or Non-Self-Governing territory wished to

adhere to the Covenant, it could not do so without the agreement of the

administering authority. Under the text as drafted at the Second Session

of the Commission, guch territories _aoceded to the Covenant as soon &8

the metropoliten power signed it.
| | JMr. CASSIN



E/CN,4/AC.1/SR. k2
Page 6

Mr, CASSIN (France) emphagized that a reservation sghould be
inserted relating to the provisions of Chapters XII and XIII of the
Charter. He proposed that the word 'govexrnments" in line 11 shoéuld be

replaced by "coﬁpetent authorities",

My, WILSON (United Kingdom), in answer to a question put by the
repregentative of Chlle, sald that the govermment of a Trust or Non-Self-
Governing territory would have the right to request adherence to the
 Covenant ﬁhrough the yespongible metxopolitan4power. He pointed out that

under Article 25‘55 drafted, the Contracting States undertook at the time‘
.of their accession, to séek the consent at the earliest possible moment

of the governmeﬁﬁs of  such territéries. He.said that he had no objecticn
to the French amendment, but suggested that, as the text of the Article

was taken from the Draft Comventlons drewn up at the United Nations Freedom
of Informetion Conference, end both documents woﬁld be congldered at the
Seventh Sessidn of thé Hoonomic and Social'Council, it might be well to let
the Council decide the qﬁeétion in both dases. The word "govermment'" im-
pliéd a popularly elected body, and in his opinion was more representative

than "competent authority",

Mr, CASSIN (France) said that he would withdrew his amendment as
he did not think the guestion conld be fiqally gsettled by the Drafting
Committge. Hé‘reserﬁed bhe right‘to ralse the matter again at the Seventh
Sesgion of the Iconomic and Social éounoil, until vhich time he would

. , ‘

temporarily accept the text before the Commlttes.

‘ At the request of Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialiét Republice), the

Committee pogtponsed further consideration of Article 25 of the Covenant

until the following day.

/Mr.. CASSIN



| B/ON.A4/AC.1/SR L2
bPage 7

Mr. CASSIN (France) seid that, as the Ccmmittee gtill had some
hqurs in which to work , & preliminary exchange of views on the economic

and social rights in the Declaration might be useful.

The CHATIRMAN said that the final pert of the Drafting Ccmmittee's
Report would congist of the texb ‘of Articles drafted at the Second Session
of the Commisgion on Humen Rights w1th eny emendments submitted in writing,
‘gnd it would include the Draft Declarations submltted by the French Govern-
ment (B/CN.4/82/Ad4.,8), the United States Govermment (E/ON.4/AC.1/20), en
£hé Chinese delegation (B/CN,4/AC,1/18). The comments of representatives

on these Articles would be contained in the Sumnary Records of the final

meétinﬁgs of the Committee.

DISCUSSION OF ARTICLES 23 ARD ol OF THE DRAFT INTERNATIONAL DECTARATTION
The CHAIRMAN read the text of the comments submitted by the

Governments of Brazil, Egypt, Mexico end the Union of South Africa, not

represented on the Drafting Commlttee (B/CN.4/85, page 39).

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) drew a ccmparison between the different

texts proposed for this Article. The text adoPted at the Second Session

of the Commiseion on Hymen Rights the French proposal ( E/CN L/82/Ad4.8)
and. the text adopted at the Winth Tnternational American Conference at

Bogota all stated in one ghort gentence: "Everyone has the right to work".

This should be maintained. He supported also the prdvision that everyone

should nave the right to choose & vocation freely, contained in the United

-

States (B/0N.4/AC.1/20) end Bogota texts.
He thought that it vas impoxtant to maintain paragraph 2 of the French

text imposing on the State the obligation to take measures to prevent unem-

ployment, This was not incompatible with the different economic gystems of

Menmber States. '
/The French



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR . k2
Page 8

The French text provided that every worker should have the right to
receive pay commensurate with his ability and ekill. It was Iimportant
that a worker's salary should be enough to ensure to him and his femily
the means of living a decent human life, This concept should'be included
in the Article. _

He gupported the concluding paragraph of the French text relating to
equal pay for equal work for women, which was a principle his delegation

had supported in other organs of the United Nations.

Miss SENbERY(American Federation of Labor) supported the @ro-
vigion of the United States text which granted fhe right to work under
fair énd Just conditions. This would cover to some extent the point made
by the repreeentafive of Chile concerning the salary of the worker, and the
comment of the Mexican Government thet everyone should have the right to
paid work (B/CN.4/85). The United States teit wag an iﬂprovement on that
adopted at the Second Sesgion of the Commission on Humen Rights, but ocmitted
certain esgentials, in particular the State's duty to prevent unemployment
and the provision relating to egqual pay for equal Work; She would support
the United States text with these two important additions. The first point’
might be more gcceptable if it were sald that the worker had the right t&

expect the State or community to prevent unemployment,

Mr. HEYWARD (Australia) supported the French text which he said
‘was an improvement on that adopted by the Commission. The United States
provision reéarding free choice of vocation was valuable but did not belong
* precisely at this point, The right to work and the right to remuneration,
and falr and just conditions ﬁhould be separated as in the French bext,
The provision concerning the State's dubty to prevent unemployment must be
maintained, preferably as drafted in the French text.

/Mr. WILSON



E/CW.4/AC.1/SR. k2
Page 9

Mr. WILSON (Uﬁi_ted Kingdom) gald that he would have move detailed
comments to meke regerding these Articles at the Third Session of the Ccm-
migsgion on Humén Eights. He supported the Frendh text, He consldered ‘the
provision regarding uvnemployment should e maintained. If the rights of
inziividuals alone were mentioned and the obligations of States cmitted, the
Declaxaticon would be a purely formal documen‘o.

He said that the women's orgenizations in the United Kingdcm disliked
the provision concerning equal pay for equal work, as they objected to any
specific reference to the rights of women, which they considersd were

covered in a Declaration of Humen Rights relating equally to men end women.

* Mr. VANISTENDAEL (International Federation of Christien Trade
Unions) supported the F:rench text. He said that the duty of the community
ag Well as the State to teke measures to prevent unemployment should be
mentioned. He thought that 1t was logical to state that the worker hed the

right to recelve pay commensurate with his ability and gkill. The point

made by the represehtative of Chile waa covered by the gubsequent phrase

" Myhich shall secure for hiﬁself and his femily a full decent and dignified

1ife". He supported the provision to gran t equal pay for equal work,' draw-

ing attenticn to the comment by the Ne’cherlands Government en this matter

(B/CN.4/85, page %0).

He supported the United Stetes provision for the right to Join trade

unions freely chosen by the worker, and proposed the additicn to the French

text, paragraph 2, lest li:ie, of the words '"of his own choice'! following
2 } ‘

"ypgde unions".

My, PAVLOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) objected that |

none of the provisions of this Article gpecified the concrete measures
which should be paken to give effect to them. He supported the right of

Jwomen



E/ON,4/AC,1/SR. b2
Page 10 : -

women to equal pay for equal work, which they did not enjoy in some countries,
It was a progressive and essentlal statement.which perhaps did not even go
far enough, The Article should develop and amplify the idea of a minimum
wage which would secure for the worker and.his family a full, decent and
dignified life,

He said that the words "all persons ordinarily resldent in its toryd -
tory" in line 2, paragraph é, of the French text wers too limiting, and !
the text adopted by the Commission at its Second Session was prefereble,
He supported the suggested that not only States but also the community
should underteke measures to ensure to all peoples the right to do useful
work., This right had been much abﬁsed. All discrimination, and in parti-
cular black lists which certain employers used must be abolished,

fe emphasized the impbrtanoe of the provision concerning trade unions,
It should be included in the Article on the right to work as well as in
the Article cn Freedom of Association, He thought that the right of the
worker to receive‘pay commensurate with his ability énd skill should be
clogely linked with the right‘to Join trade unions. Otherwise the
Article would be a declaration of benevolent intention without practical
effact, | |

In angwer to & question from the United Kingdom representative,
the CHATRMAN explained that the phrase "wemen shall work with the same
adventeges as men" was intended to mesn that women should not work under
less favourable conditions, but at the same time, should not be deniled

certain privileges such as maternity benefits,

Mr, CASSIN (Frence) supported this point of view, The health of
women must be protected, and he considered that this provieion was essen-
tial., He explained that in paragraph 2 of the French text cencerning the

Statets duty to prevent unemployment, it hadlbeen thought that the uge of

‘/the word




E/ON.4/AC.1/SR, b2
Page 11 -

the word "States" in the plural (in the Fremch original version) was &
formule on which the Ccrmittee could reach agreement. Paragraph 3 of'the
French text was eépecially important, ’It did not cover the cﬁoice of a
voca%ion which 6ught perhaps to be included, The pro%isiqn felating to
saleries was the statement of an ldeal, the implemenﬁaxion of which would
have to be worked out in detall for sach country. The Declaration did
not specify in detail the means of aohieving the ideals it laid down.
Thls was the task of the Covenant or subsequent Oonventions or possibly

the ILO. He accepted the proposed additicn of "trade unions of his own-

choice',

Mr. WU (Chine) said that the suggesticn made'by the representative
of the Internetionsl Federation o‘f‘ Christian Trade Unions that the community
as well as the State should take steps to prevent unemployment should ibe

brought to the attention of the Ccmmission on Human Rights at its Third
Session, The. prov:Lsion concerning equal pay for equal work for women vas

very importent and should be retained.

Mr SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that it might be vdangerous to confuse
abstract provisicns with scmething as positive as S'baté acfion in préven“ﬁing
unemployment. In this regard, it was difficﬁult to define the comnunitjr
aé Asuoh’ , and its duty in preventlng unemployment. The Article should say
thet States should take all necessary measures to prevent umemployment.
This had been done in Chile i“’iftezen years ago during an économic crisis,
DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 25 OF THE DRAFT INTERNATIONAL DECLARATION

The CHAIRMAN read the téxt of the ccmments gubtmitted by the
- " Governments of Brazil and the I\Tetherlands (E/CN 4/85, page kL) not repre- |
sen“bed on the Drafting Oommittee. |

She said that the Unlted States version of this Article (m/oN.b/ac, 1/20)

was more concise, but omitted the reference to the responsibility of ~i:he

/State



B/CN,4/AC,1/5R. b2
Page 12

State for the health of its pedple. She thought it was preferable in a
Declaration to omit reference o the duty of the govermment in implement-

ing its provisions,

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) said that, in his opinion, Article 25
should come under the Article dealing with Social Security. He had an opsn

mind on the exact form in which it should appear under that Article,

Mf. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialisth Republics) criticized
Articie 25 on the grounds that it wag too vague and general and contained
nothing on hovw its provisions were to be realized., In the Soviet Union
the right to health was ensured by the fact that every citizen reéeived
free medical service. Great results had been achieved in his country,
where up to the war, the number of hospitals and clinics had been greatly -
increased, infant mortality had been reduced more than three times tﬁe
figure for the pre-revoluticnary period, Heglth resorts were available
to all people; the czar's paléce‘in ‘the Crimea for example was a sanatorium
for farmers. These represented real and concrete measgures for aasuriﬁg
free medical service, This was whet the Deolaration should aim at if it
were to be effective and not create’ 1llu51ons.

The right to: hou51ng vas closely linked to the right to health, In
the boviet Unlon, an enormous number of villages and more than six mllllon
buildlngs had been burned or destroyed i LDy the Gexmans., In 1943 and 194k
effective neasures nad been taken to improve housing, homes had been built
Jand six million peoplé settledl The cost of houging invthé Soviet Uriion

wag approx1mately one percent of a mants salary in contrast to the United

‘_ States where he wses informed that the cost wag one-third of a man's

salary,

/Mr, CASSIN



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR. b2
Page 13

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out that the French Goverrnment had
linked together in one Article the right to health and social security
(Article 22, B/CN,L4/82/A3d.8), The Article caused some difficulty because
of the diffefent economic systems in the various States. For’aame countries
it went too far, for others not far enough. An International Declaration
- could not be the same as a natlonal Declavation., The authors of a naticnal
Declaration hed at their disposal'the neceggary power Lo put its provisions
into effect, This was not true of the authors of an International Declara-
tion, which could only be made effective by international agreement or,

posgibly through the implementation of an International Convention.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that the French text was the most
acceptable, as it laid the proper emphesis on social securlity. This was
often confused with soclal Ingurance., In fact, it‘meaﬁt much more, and
could be secured by direct State action without soclal insﬁrance.

He referred to paragraph 2 of Article 22 of the french draft, which
granted the individual protection ageinst sociel risks. This was one form
of social gecurity. Protection against diéease was another. In the French
proposal, the right of the individual to preventive and remedial measures
in resgpect of hie right to health was,included In one paragra@h. The duty
of ‘the State to secure the rights enumerated was stated in the final para-

“ graph, This Article was especlally Importent for countries where the

‘ stendard of liYing was iow and the rafe of digease and mortality very high,
ag in post-war Burope, meny parts of Asia and the majority of the Latin
American Statés. In most cages thevoountries themselves had alreedy tnler-
taken the necessary measures., The Soviet Unicn represéhtative had‘indicated
progress in his country., In Latin Ameripa, certain social security measures

had heen takén, as the result of which the death rate had’been lowered and

/disease



| E/CN.%AC \1/SR, 42
Page 1 '

disease prevented. The Article would not greatly affect States where a

higher standard of living existed.,

Mr, HEYWARD (Austrelia) seid the French text was satisfactory

for his delégation:

The CHAIRMAN saild that her delegation would support the grouping
of the right to health under the Article on Social Se‘curity. Social
security might however not be understood to include all public health

meagures,

The meeting rose at 5:45 p.m,



